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From: Electricity2023
To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: What are the changes?
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 3:58:22 PM


 
 


From: Electricity2023 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 2:17 PM
To: Gale, Alan <Alan.Gale@talgov.com>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: RE: What are the changes?
 
Hi Alan,
 
Unfortunately we do not have red-line versions. The changes are described in the FRN and you can
view them on the form/instructions at the link.
 
Best,
 
Sara
 


From: Gale, Alan [mailto:Alan.Gale@talgov.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:41 AM
To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] What are the changes?
 
The links do not contain a red-line of the proposed changes.
This makes reviewing and commenting extremely difficult.
Is a redline version available anywhere?
Or do we have to do a side by side comparison of the old form to the new form?
 


Alan Gale
Electric Utility Operations Manager
2602 Jackson Bluff Road
Tallahassee, FL   32304
(Office) (850) 891-3025
(Cell) (850) 694-0958
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